Jon Kieinheksel

From: Kinard, Michael K CIV USARMY CESWF (USA) <Michael K.Kinard@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 3:00 PM

To: Ronald Anderson

Cc: Jon Kleinheksel; Mark Hines

Subject: RE: Guard Rail- Collin County

Attachments: Guardrail jpg; Guardrait Posts.jpg

*®k%* WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. *****

Wayne,
We have approximately 230 sections of guardrail (in bundles of 10) and 662 posts (see attached photos).

As discussed by phone, our Logistics section considers this scrap metal; therefore, | can dispose of it with a simple
memorandum signed by me and the gaining party. Basically, it says that the gaining party will reuse or dispose of it in
accordance with local, state, and federal regulations.

As far as loading is concerned, we have a forklift and skidsteer with fork attachments to load onto a truck. Once we
have all approvals in place we can coordinate a good time.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Michael

From: Ronald Anderson <randerson@co.collin.tx.us>

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 8:58 AM

To: Kinard, Michael K CIV USARMY CESWF (USA) <Michael.K.Kinard@usace.army.mil>
Cc: Jon Kileinheksel <jkleinheksel@co.collin.tx.us>; Mark Hines <mhines@co.collin.tx.us>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Guard Rail- Collin County

Mr. Kinard,

Can you provide a short email that we can add to the request we are sending to commissioners court please? Just
something indicating what you are donating and an estimated quantity?

From: Ronald Anderson

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 2:51 PM

To: 'michael.k.kinard@usace.army.mil' <michael.k.kinard@usace.army.mil>

Cc: Jon Kleinheksel <jkleinheksel@co.collin.tx.us>; Mark Hines <mhines@co.collin.tx.us>
Subject: Guard Rail- Collin County

Mr. Kinard,



Collin County would like to accept your offer of the guardrail, posts and hardware removed from the dam area.
Please let me know when we can start hauling it and any specifics on how to enter/exit the site as well as preferred
times. Is equipment onsite that can load it? If not, is there a location that we can keep a piece of equipment?

Thank you,

Wayne Anderson

Coliin County Public Works

Road and Bridge Superintendent
Office- (972) 548-3710

Fax- (972) 548-3754

randerson@co.collin.tx.us <mailto:randerson@co.collin.tx.us>
Public Works Website <Biockedhttp://www.collincountytx.gov/public_works/Pages/default.aspx>

Report an issue on a COUNTY road <Blockedhttps://apps.collincountytx.gov/PW_OSR/>









